
NSL VIO-27719 

ControlfileNSLs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 

•b6 To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
"b7r Subject: Control file NSLs 

Sent: 2006-11-07 15:56:32.166 
Date: 2006-11-07 15:56:32.166 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6159 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Do we have any paperwork that confirms Spike's advice? 

O r i n i n a l Me^^ane 

he From: 1 . lroGC>) (FBI) 
, Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:04 AM 
•b/C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Control file NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

h 2 

You may a1«;n hp a«^kpH ahnni- N<;I ^ n u t n f r n n t r n l files. To my knowledge, there is only 
one case -| fr in which CAU issues NSLs out of control 
files, ana tney got permission trom bpiKe. 

•b'l 

hi A — 
1: I _ _ rcrrn (FBI) From: 

Sent: Monday ç 0 n t 0 m h 0 r 1« 9; 50 AM 
b7C TO: I J (°GC> <FBIi I r 

3 - » Frnrrj) ( F B I ) : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) : ! I ( I N S D ) ( F B I ) c 
Subject: RE: ControI ti le NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

We have provided DOJ/IG responses to all these questions and yes, they have interviewed 
me on two separate occasions. We are now preparing more responses to DOJ/IG through 
the inspection division. 

Regards DATE; 09-20-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 D H H /KSR / J B 

REASON: 1 . 4 ( c | 

Communications Analysis Unit r F r T -
Communications Exploitation Section 
CTD 
(202)324[ 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Page 1 

HEFEIB IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
,b7C S e n t :

 Mnnriav ^ n t P ^ i h P r IX I H O F , 9:27 AM 
To: I Irm^ ir rt̂ i . . 

T L 2 i £ l ( F B l ) ; L— I (OGC) (FBI);L 
I | (OGC) (FBI):I IINSD) (FBI) 
subject : RE: Control tile NSLs 



NSL VIO-27720 

ControlfileNSLs.txt 

I ~l do you know what that tally i s? I I who keeps track in our office, 
is on vacation. The Inspector General's office wants to know. 

By the way, have they contacted you at all about this? I imagine they will want to 
know directly from CAU about this issue, since it has come up in my interviews with 

•b6 them - the issue of NSLs issued out of control files -- as well as another issue, the 
j^-yQ issue of emergency NSLs in which we get the info first and then get an NSL. 

In a previous email, I had asked you whether we know how many times we received 
information without an NSL. I know you have told me that we have cleared the backlog 
with one NSL from ITOS I. But the OIG has still asked about the total number of times 
we have received such information. I remember being told that CAU had instituted a 
tracking system so they would have a list of emergency requests requiring NSLs that 
would also show how old the requests were that you had made to the field or ITOS 1. 
Also, I assume you are still tracking such emergency requests, even after the backlog 
was cleared. We need information on these numbers. 

Thanks. 

t-in-inal Moccano--

l(CTP) (FBI) 
b 6 sent: Mnnrtav. SPntPfflhPr IS. ?00fi 9:20 AM 

b7C 

Mnnrtav. SPntPmhPr IS. 7006 9:20 AM 
I 4 (OGC) (FBI} 

r - 1 • _ I ' n f ; r > > CFRTV I I (OGC^ (FBI); r 
I |(OGC) (FBI); I I(INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: C o n t I H IS Nb>Ls 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

CAU and NSLB have a tally of 

Regards 

NSLs. I was referring to all other NSLs. 

b 6 

hlC 
h 2 

be 
hlC 

Communications Analysis Unit 
Communications Exploitation Section 

(202)324| I 

Ori ai nal Messaae-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: £ 3 

3OGC) (FBI) 
6 9:18 AM 

buoject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

] C O G C ; C F B I ; ; [ 

IÜGÖ_£FBI) ; [ 
;D) 

RE: Contro I ti le NSLs 
J(INSD) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI); 

hi 

hi A 

hlC 

Also, are you saying that you don't know how manvl H N S L S have been issued? Or were 
you referring to other NSLs issued by the requester, when you said that "CAU does not 
keep a copy of those NSLs." 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

Vf 
n~i na l Moggano--

ICCTD) (FBI) 
Monday, September 18, 2006 9:16 AM 
| | (OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27721 

b7C 
SUbJëiJ 

KOGCJ IFBIJ;[ 
L! 1 RE: Conr ro I ri le NbLs 

Controlf-iiQMci c tvt 

TTTO 

ntro I ta. 
iFBi) ;r 
](INSD; 

](OGC) (FBI); 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b7C 
b'l 

b 7 A 

h 6 

hlC 

h 2 

h6 

hlC 

There "is a dedicated control file for the NSLs for | 
issued by the requester (i.e. the field and the CT Vpyrauurm UNI 
keep a copy of those NSLs. 

Regards 

n * ri). 
All other NSLs are 

CAU does not 

LUIIIIIUMILdLIUMb. AliaTysiS Unit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CTD 
(202)324^ I 

rininal Messane-
From "I ^ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ' MnnHav. Çpnfpmhpr IH. *700fi 8:55 AM 
To: I ^r-rr^ ^CPT) 

I r r : ' I t0Gc\ 
Subject : 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Control TI lê Nb>L5 

|(.FBI; R 

KûfiCLJfBi); I 
KlNSPf T T W 

(OGC) (FBI); 

a ,, lisf 
1 t o l d that SC 

b7C 
b l 

b 7 A 

[the only control file out of which we issue NSLs? I have been 
told that i|JIK.y bUWIIIdlI approved this nmrpHurp at some time in the past. Is there any 
written document to that effect? Thanks.I I 

DERIVE 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICAXia 
"btCktT 

DERIVED 
Investi gâtions 
DEC LAS, 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMT 
Investigations 
DEC LI 
SECRET 

;<;-if-ira1--inn C,ui HP G-3, dated 1/9 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investigations 
DEC 
SECRET 

diicâtion_Guide G-3, dated 1L 

FON T~ 

Page 3 



DERIVED FROM: 
Investigations 

SECRET 

ControlfileNSLs.txt 
Guide G-3, Hated 1/Q7L 

noN 1 

ion Guide G-3, dated 1/07, Fnrrii|ii ri miiHT I ni r I 1 ii|rnrr 

nFPTVFn I-WiM' 1 , -1 rrT ri f-j rat-inn AIL HHP G-3 , 1/Q7 | • 1111 1 11 ^ 

Investi gâtions 
DEC LI 
SECRET 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27723 

Cont rolf •i 1eNSLsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

fo7C TO: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ 
Subject: Control file NSLs 1 

Sent: 2006-11-07 16:01:22.820 
Date: 2006-11-07 16:01:22.820 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7010 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

aarrrrgggghhhh 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:58 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Control file NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

No, that would be too easy. It's a question I have asked in the past but no, there is 
nothing in writing. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 07. 2006 10:57 AM 

b 7 C To: I liOGO (FBI) 
S u b j e c t ! R E : Control file NSLs 

S E C R E T Duplicate 11/072006 email this file 
R E C O R D 315 

b 6 

'"U R 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) ALL 
b / C Sent: Tuesday, November 07 2006 9:04 AM HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Control file NSLs 

RECORD 315 Duplicate 11/7/06 email this fili 

b7C 

Op in i na l MP^anP-

spnTpmnpr 18'. 
From: [""" KCTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnnav -
To: 
CR • Ü 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

](ô£0 (FBI) ; [ 

2006 9:50 AM 
J (OGC) (FBlX 
lûfiCÎ (FBI);! 

(INSD) (FBI) 
RE: ControI fi le NSLS 

Page 3 

](OGC) (FBI) 

09-20-2007 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 

REÀS0M: 1.4 (c) 
BECLÀSSI-FT-QH-! Q9-2Í -2032 



NSL VIO-27724 

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file 

Cont rolf •i 1eNSLsl.txt 

Ì
r-in-inal Moccano 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 18, 2006 9:27 AM 
To: L I m m ÍFBI) i 1 
-TO 1 . FRNR\ T f r t ^ I I (OGC) (FBI) \ 

I (OGC) (FBI) ;| ICINSD) TT^n Subject: RE: ControI ti le NSLs 

S E C R E T Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file 
R E C O R D 315 

O p i n i m i l l n r n nn • - -

b 6 F R O M : * L(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnH,» 1« 4)06 9:20 AM 

b 7 C TO: L - J ( O G C ) (FBI^I 

r^ 1—i . LÛ 
insu - i i 

_ O G n rFBI^I I (OGO (FBI) ; I 
I (OGC) (FBI);I tlNSD) (FBI) 

Subject : RE: ControI ti le NSLs 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27725 

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file" 

IrH rri nal Moccano-

From: I (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. September 1S.TD06 9:18 AM 
To: I M e m i rpRT^ . . ! 

r-c^ 1 1 I R N R N rcBi) ; (OGC) (FBI) ; 
11OGC ) FBI : liNSPTTTgD 1 I 1 

b7C 

subject: RE: ControI fi le NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 9/18/0 6 email this file 
btLKtI 

Monday. September 18. 2006 9:16 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

a(OGC) (FBll 

fiCL-CFBl) ; l(OGC) (FBI) ; 
J W O (FBI); I _ J ( i N S D ^ W n 1 

RE: Contro I fi le NtLs Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file 

O ^ ^ 
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: . —-——r 8:55 AM f 
To: I t c i ü W F B l ) 

-LLJ ' • , Kncci rFBI-t: l(OGC) (FBI); 
I I (OGC) (FBI):I rriNSPi (FBI) ' 1 hi 
subject: Control ti le NSLs 

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Page 3 

S l z S Ç E T 



NSL VIO-27726 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investigations 
DEC 
SECRET 

ControlfileNSLsl.txt 

lion Guide G-3, da 

PFPTVUf imi- ^ ITiT "111 T^ifiriitinn miffr G-3, dated^ 
Investi gâtions 
n r g ASCTrTrflTTni,i r n M L H I M M 1 

SECRET 

SuunierlnleI Iigence 

PFPTVFP hH'FL1 'T-' R N T R _ L -ICCIFIRA-i-inn C.IHHP G~3, dated 
Investigations 
npr^QQTrTrflTTnM rviMUIInM I 
SECRET 

PUMVhn H II I 1 FPT rlnr^ifi^Fifi"" Guide G-3, dated 1 /f>7, rnrtpinn rwurrl i i Mil i I 11 " 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIF 

?ET 

prPTVrP null h I rnT RLM-HF-JRA-i-INN r:.HHg G-3, dated 1/97, rnrrign 11 I I ntr I h GMRR" 
Investi gâtions 
_PFH rtccTrTri"TTnM H »-Ml. I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM : 
Investi gâtions 
DECLAâ 
SECRET 

PI I'I VI h Milli ii "i rnT riniti fi rnTinn Guide G-3, dated 1/9 7^ 
Investigations 
NPRI A^TRTFFLTTON I"' I I II I II III I" 
"SECRET 

-tuuiilui lille I I igence 

Pl-Hivn' Fr
n
n I 1 FPT rlfl^ifi^ti^n Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Forrjgn fn uni i i Ini i 11 Iflrnrr" 

Investigations 
npr| ̂ QQTrTr^TTnn inMUimiJ I" 
SECRET 

nrPTvrn rimi i. I rr.T <rln^if-ira-Hrm Guide G-3, dated_J^97 
Investigations 
DEC LA 
"SECRET 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27771 

b 6 

DOJRequestsforRevi sionQFRResponses-l.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: DOJ Requests for Revision of 9/14/05 QFR Responses 
Sent: 2006-02-10 17:21:23.841 
Date: 2006-02-10 17:21:23.841 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4994 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

These all seem like happy to glad changes. No objection. 

Original Message 
From: I l(OCA) (FBI) 
" " " ' " TO, 20C" " ' 

b 6 

b 7 C Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 11:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: DOJ Requests for Revision of 9/14/05 QFR Responses 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

I think DO3 is being pressured to (finally) get some QFRs out, because I've received 
requests for revisions on several sets. Fortunately, most don't involve OGC, but this 
one does. 

Could you review their requests for revision, indicated in redline (red) and strikeout 
(blue) below? I'm not certain of the rationale for some of them, but I can find out 
who wants them and why if that would help your review. 

I hope this is the end, for now. 

Thanks! 

oTTT ce of Congressional Affairs 
b 7 C 3EH Building Room 7252 

(SeruLmaiiJio Room 7240) 
202-324 

22. Director Mueller, it was reported in the press last month that the Bureau had 
demanded library records from a library in Bridgeport, Connecticut using the expanded 
"national security letter" authority given by the PATRIOT Act. I understand that you 
cannot comment on the specifics of this case, but would you please detail what internal 
guidelines the Bureau has in place to ensure that this investigative power is used only 
when absolutely necessary? 

Response: 

The press reports concerning the National Security Letter (NSL) referenced in this 
question were not entirely accurate. Although many of the facts surrounding that NSL 
are classified and consequently cannot be discussed in this unclassified response, we 
can clarify that the NSL was served under 18 U.S.C. § 2709. This section of the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act permits the FBI to obtain electronic 
communications records, not library lending records. It should also be noted that the 
NSL served in that case, which was based entirely on pre-PATRIOT Act authorities issued 
pursuant to statutory authority first granted to the FBI in 1986, has been the subject 
of extensive litigation in the District of Connecticut and the United States Court of 

Page 3 

ALL IICFOKHATION CONTAINED 

HEEEIIJ IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/JB 



NSL VIO-27772 

DOJRequestsforRevi sionQFRResponses-l.txt 
Appeals for the Second Circuit. In her ruling on 9/9/05, District Court Judge Janet C. 
Hall specifically found: "In this instance . . . the investigation clearly relates to 
national security. The government has a legitimate interest and duty in undertaking an 
investigation that includes this NSL. Further, it is clear to the court that the NSL 
was not issued solely on the basis of First Amendment activities." 

The FBI's national security investigations are conducted pursuant to the Attorney 
General's 10/31/03 Guidelines for FBI National Security Investigations and Foreign 
Intelligence Collection (NSIG). Those Guidelines were designed to ensure the privacy 
of law-abiding Americans while permitting the FBI to use lawful investigative 
techniques to protect the United States from threats to the national security. All FBI 
investigative activities must be consistent with the U.S. Constitution and all 
applicable statutes, executive orders, and regulations. 

The NSIG authorizes three levels of FBI investigative activity (threat assessments, 
preliminary investigations, and full investigations) and provides clear and concise 
predicates required for each level of investigative activity. Those specific 
predicates are articulated in classified portions of the NSIG because they relate to 
intelligence activities, sources, or methods. While NSLs are an important tool in FBI 
national security investigations, safeguards protect against the potential abuse of 
investigative techniques, including NSLs. NSLs are an important tool in FBI national 
security investigations and are accompanied by significant safeguards. The FBI's 
Office of the General Counsel has issued FBI-wide guidance to explain the standards, 
procedures, and forms for issuing NSLs. That guidance makes it clear that NSLs may be 
issued only when the information sought is relevant to a national security 
investigation and that NSLs may not be used in investigations that are unrelated to 
international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities. Moreover, NSLs are 
only available to request narrow categories of records from a limited set of 
institutions, such as electronic communications records from electronic communications 
providers. An NSL must be approved by a senior FBI official; this person is always an 
SES official and is typically a field office SAC. 

Finally, the FBI is subject to DOJ and Congressional oversight. For example, all of 
the FBI's terrorism-related cases are subject to in-progress review by DOJ's Office of 
Intelligence Policy and Review. In addition, the FBI tracks and reports to Congress 
semiannually the total number of NSLs issued by the FBI. The FBI also tracks its NSL 
use and is subject to statutory reporting requirements. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27790 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAPl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKali sch 
Subject: Durb"in Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 
Sent: 2006-05-24 20:41:19.642 
Date: 2006-05-24 20:41:19.642 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2783 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Where is the Durbin response at the moment? 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: WPrinPsriav. Mav M . /»iff» 4:20 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 
F. rOGr) fFRTl 
Cc: | • 1 rrRTVl LüüLl-(FBl) ; BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE (OCA) CFBI);| |(OGC) (FBI)j KOGC)(FBI) 
Subject: buroin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 
ALL IMFOKHATION CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179 



NSL VIO-27791 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
Subject: Durb"in Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:21:22.094 
Date: 2006-05-24 21:21:22.094 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3588 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Per emai1 --

Ori g-j na"| Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:11 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It has not been sent to DOJ yet. We still have it in OCA. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Where is the Durbin response at the moment? 

t-in-ir>a1 Maccana 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: wQHnQcH=>w m*w JA ?nnft 4;20 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 
F. ro Gt[\ I m i l 
Cc: I fnnr^ fFRT^:! KOGC) (FBI): BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE (OCA) (FBI) I i(OGC) OBlJ;| DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 'uuruill KUi,pUNi,U -- ffiay need to pll I I Udlk LMU I'Uybonse ASAP 

N O N S R ^ O R D B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate 5/24/06 email this file 

Page 3 
ALL I S F 0 K K M T 0 M CONTAINED 

HEFEIS IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-200? BY 65179 Dlffl/KSR/JB 



NSL VIO-27792 

nurhi nmavnPPdtnnul1hkrP^nonASAP?.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27793 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP3.txt 
b 6 From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f ^ R Q U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = V F r A P R O N T 
D / U To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the respoh§£ Ab>AP 
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:24:53.816 
Date: 2006-05-24 21:24:53.816 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\qfrdurbin.OOl.wpd" 
X-Text: 2850 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is our response. See what you can do --

M q c " " ° 
From: | I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WPHNPGHAV. MAV JA. M W A-.70 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE 
F. (OGC. L W W W 1 

cc: I I IP rn^n fFBI^:! * fnar^ f FRT^ BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE focA) (FBI):I I (OGC) (FBD J I(OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 5/24/06 email this file 
NON-RECORD 

Page 3 

ALL TMF0KHATIÖN CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE.... OS - -20- - 2-007- • • • B¥- • • -6-51 7S- • • -BUH/ KSR/-JB 



NSL VIO-27794 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP3.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27795 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ot£ß££RS 

fog To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = I I / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKali sch;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

^ / L GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
b 2 Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

Sent: 2006-05-24 21:27:07.755 
Date: 2006-05-24 21:27:07.755 
X-Folder: Inbox • • 
X-Attachments: "Attachments! I 
X-Text: 4035 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

BLC 

b 2 

Adding I I to the dialogue... 

Special Counsel 
office o f r n n n r p ç d n n a l Affairs 
202 - 324-j I 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:21 PM 
To: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate 
NON-RECORD ^ 

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

b 6 T o : BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

Duplicate 5/24/06 email this file 
1 r INUIN "KtLUKU 
b6 
b7C 

MQ f f -3 

KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2UUb 4:20 PM 

Page 3 

ALL IMFOBHATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS U1CLASSIFIED 
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NSL VIO-27796 

be 
'K7 r | ni I |bi nmayneedtopul 1 bkresponASAP4. txt 

To: lOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGI) IFBII | 1 
Cc: I , TnrrJ-(FBI) ;| liners rFRTV BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE (OCA; CFBI;J | (OGCJ (FBIJ;| 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Subject: UUMblh k£5|V>h55 -- m a y need to pun o a c K tne response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27797 

b 5 

b7C 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 
Sent: 2006-05-24 22:10:42.648 
Date: 2006-05-24 22:10:42.648 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4294 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It is just the that is at issue. It had not left OCA. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 PM 
-im T ^ TOGC) (FBI) ; [ 

LL : 
RAE (OCÄ7 
Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

( U H ) imi): UfrRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FRIT 
— rnrn (fBI) ; I 

1 «"FBI1):! ICOGC) TFBÏJ 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 

RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

Fortunately, our responses have not left NSLB. 

Juli e 

ir i n i n a l MP^ar iP 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W 0Hn 0cH av m.V JA ¿flQK 5:25 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) :l 
VAI FPTF F \ IFRT \ • T M F M ? " JULIE F. ( FRT I 
Cc: I Irnrr^i rj-R~n: [ 

] (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
R / R W I / F R T T ^ T , . . 

K.L.: I Irnrr^i rj-ßl) ; (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE (OCA) (FBI); | [(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

b7C 

T am r i i r i n n ^ 1r> I 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of Gpnpral Counsel FBI 
^-^-»ir Von ce 

Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

M pççanp-
From: 
sent: ' WAM JH 
TO: r 

7TÏÏT 
l (OGC) (FBI) 
lb 4:20 PM 

F . FNDR\ IFRT\ 

Cc: 

ZT 

J(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

"(OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 

Page 3 
INFORMATION CONTAINED 

S IS UNCLASSIFIED 

09-20-200? B Y 65179 



NSL VIO-27798 

nmiunpnrltnpnl [j fc p g r n n n ft T ft fl E "Nfl- | b 6 
RAE (OCA) fFRTV I Irro^ fFBI^):l ITOGCKFBI^) hlC 
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27799 

Du rbi nmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 

ROW 

£ pull back the response ASAP 

b 6 To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE R.ANI ip /rM^pprTPTPMTQ /rki 
}37Q ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need 
Sent: 2006-05-26 13:45:30.815 
Date: 2006-05-26 13:45:30.815 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4171 

ï ] /0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I agree. 

V°t 

-in-inal MP^anP-
](OGC) (FBI) From 

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 8:19 AM 
T o : - RFTNR?RIMT HAI ERTE E £OGQ (FBI) 
Cc: I koGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kl: uuroin Kesponse -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

lyiiiui 1'iejjuye 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WpHnpgHav Mav ?d ?mfi W S RM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D U P L c a t e 5/24/06 email this file 
N O N - R E C O R D ^ 

b7C 

Wednesday. May /uim 4:20 PM 
IOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

lûûLl-(FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 
](OGC)(FBI) RAE (OCA) (FBI);P 

Subject: OCT 

LÜLLL. 

B (FBI) ;1 ~ 
ruin kë^Uh^ë -- fhay need to p u n oacK tne response ASAP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A L L IMF 0PIÎATI OH C OMTAIiffiD 

ii:piii''Ì3lnELAS5iFiED 
DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JB 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27800 

Du rbi nmavneedtopul1bkresponASAP6.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 
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NSL VIO-27801 

Durbi nreLi brari es.txt 
'Kg From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
: From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
•b/C To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQU£Zd^fi£tIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKal i sch 
Subject: Durbin re Libraries 
Sent: 2006-05-08 19:43:49.963 
Date: 2006-05-08 19:43:49.963 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1560 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM 
T o : « - A P P N M T X / A I C P T C C ( O G C ) ( E U L 

Cc: | [DO) (FBI); 
(DO) (ÎBTT 
Subject: 

(OCA) (FBI); [ 

Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate JFTl-3 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOHiâTIOI C0ÎJTAIÎIED 
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NSL VIO-27847 

Emergencydi sclose[ IG inqui ry.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI 

. To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
b 6 ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPTFMTS irN-IETHPlMflS • L ; 1 

"h7r Subject: Emergency disclosure! I- IG "inquiry 
, ^ Sent: 2006-11-15 13:39:13.330' 1 

b 2 pate: 2006-11-15 13:39:13.330 
b 7 E X-Folder: Sent Items 

X-Text: 2148 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

2 questions: 

1. Is there a reporting requirement for 2702©(4)? 
2. When was it added to the statute? 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Original Message 
From: | I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1!>, 2006 8:19 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: Emergency disclosure -- IG i nqui ry 

^ Y e s , it i^rlparlv nkav. Tf vnur nuP^tinn is 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

But given the congressional reporting requirements put in place in March for 2702 _ 
disrlnsurps. WP need tn keen track nf the<je CAU emergencies for reporting purposes^ 

Ori gi nal Message 
W From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5 : M 
b 7 C To: THOMAS, ' JULIE F. (OGC) ?HPTVI r . ( F B I ) 

Subject: Emergency d i s c l o s u r e ] p I G inquiry 

b7E UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

...15 ...M.CLM3IFIED Page 1 
3-21-2007 BY 65179 BMH/KSR/JB 



NSL VIO-27848 

Emergencydisclosej [iG inquiry.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED k 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27849 

Emergencydisclosel EG inquiryl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bKUUHy LN-KELIHIENIl/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ŒaàiELA£BÛbU-, 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS /(~N=1 FTHOMAS L 1 

Subject: Emergency disclosure! I-- IG "inquiry 
Sent: 2006-11-15 14: 55:18. 5901 1 

Date: 2006-11-15 14:55:18.590 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3682 

b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

"1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:50 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure -- IG inqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7E 

1) yes 

2) added by the March 2006 Patriot Act - Section 107, which amended Section 212 of the 
2001 Patriot Act, which had added the 2702 provision for emergency disclosure when 
life/property was at stake. Section 107 of the March 2006 Patriot Act requires an 
annual report by the AG to Congress on the number of times 2702 was used, and on the 
number of times that the use did NOT result in a criminal prosecution. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

-Original Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
WPdnP^dav- Nrwpmhpr 15 7006 8:39 AM 

I I (OGC) (FBI) 
— ^ THÔMÀ5, 1ULIE F. (ôttj (FBI) 

RE: Emergency disclosure - IG inquiry 

UNCLASSIFI 
NON-RECORD icate 11/15/06 email this file 

b7C 
H 2 

b7E 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:19 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure - IG i nqui ry 

Page 3 

I 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

09-21-2007 BY 65179 DÏÏH/KSR/JB 



NSL VIO-27850 

b7E Emergencydi SCIOSÉ IG inqui ryl.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 11/15/06 email this file 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:AS-
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: Emergency disclosure ? (OGC) (FBI) - IG i nqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 11/14/06 email this file 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27857 

EPICrelease.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCarter;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J JMILLER;/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKali sch 
Subject: EPIC release 
Sent: 2005-12-02 14:27:50.718 
Date: 2005-12-02 14:27:50.718 
X-Folder: Sent Items 

X-Text: 1940 Outside the Scope 

UNCLASSIFIED KinM-PFrnon 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2005 9:16 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI) 
Cc: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: EPIC release 

Outside the Scope 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 7:00 PM 
To: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Cc: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: EPIC release 

UNCLASSIFIED Outside the Scope 
NON-RECORD 

ALL IMFOMÌÀTIOI CONTAINED 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27859 

H 6 

hlC 

Fei nstei nltrHelpl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNsß£LIßIENTS/CN=LKel1ey;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 6 

hlC 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Subject: Feinstein letter -- Help! 
Sent: 2003-11-13 23:45:01.706 
Date: 2003-11-13 23:45:01.706 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3644 

Outside the Scope 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Original Message 
BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Thursday, November 
Caproni . Valerie E. £ 5:71 

RE: Feinstein lette r -- He flp ! 

b7C 

-Original Message 
Caproni, Valerie E. 
Thursday. November 13, 

[ 3 
2003 3:56 PM Outside the Scope 

Page 3 

ALL IHFORHATION CONTAINED 
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Outside the Scope 

NSL VIO-27860 

Fei nstei nltrHelpl.txt 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27863 

FinalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRI0TActHrg2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP /<~N=PF< TPTFMT^/RN=VFFAPPONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l H/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rM^pprTPTPMTQ /rN=MP\/PTT • /n^PRT /ni i^ftpqt ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

•fofj GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| IBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ ^ Q E S J 7 O = F B I / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 

•D/C G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I / O = F B I / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
R:PNI iD/("M-PcrTDTFMTC/rMJ I /n-IIRT/ni i-CTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR01JP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rNl I 
Subject: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21, 
2005) 
Sent: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886 
Date: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4623 

ok. We should include the advice to the field as an attachment to the answers. 

•b 6 

b 7 C From:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2005 9:39 AM 
TO: fanrnni V a I P H P F C N C ^ ^FRT^I 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 
21, 2005) 

Valerie, with respect to the NSL question: 

A. Please describe how the NSL provisions of the USA PATRIOT Act have been implemented 
by the FBI. How many NSLs have been obtained in counterterrorism investigations? When 
would a NSL be sought as opposed to a Section 215 "business record" FISA? 

(U) The Patriot Act altered the standard necessary to obtain a national security letter 
("NSL"). Prior to those amendments, the FBI could issue an NSL only if, as a general 
matter, there were specific and articulable facts that the person to whom the records 
relate was a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power. Put differently, the FBI 
had to have reached a defensible position that the person was a terrorist or spy before 
we could gather the basic information we would need to determine whether the person was 
a terrorist or spy. As a result of the Patriot Act, an NSL is now available if the 
materials sought would relevant to a national security investigation. In order to 
implement these changes, we [did what?] 

I'd add "as a general matter" because, for instance, with regard the ECPA toll billing 
records, the old standard applied to the communication facility - we had to show that 
the communalization facility had been in communication with an individual engaged in 

Page 3 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 Dlffl/KSR/JB 

ÜM 09-21-2007 



NSL VIO-27864 

FinalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRI0TActHrg2.txt 
IT or clandestine intell activities or in communication with a foreign power or agent 
of a foreign power giving reason to believe that the communication concerned IT or 
clandestine intelligence activities. The standard for the other types of NSLs, such as 
ECPA subscriber records, RFPA and FCRA, were as you cited. 

As to: In order to implement these changes, we [did what?] 

In order to implement these changes, the Office of The General Counsel (OGC) issued 
guidance FBI-wide notifying investigators of the change in standards for issuing NSLs. 
In addition, OGC revised the standard form for investigators to use in issuing NSLs. 
The guidance and the new form made it clear that NSLs could be issued when the 
information sought was relevant to a national security investigation. The result was 
a large increase in the number of NSLs issued by the FBI to further its investigations. 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
G Q N F - M N N H . V MAW HQ 7 ; 1 8 PM 

To: E -
( F B I T J 

[ 
inerbi '/ CRT H 

-¿UUb /: 18 PM r 
1 inr-r^ ( p r V THOMAS. 1111 TF F. ffVir^ TFRT^; ! 

I (OGC) (FBI): I 

H ü j f i Q . 

7 J 
Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 
21, 2005) 

I tried to put embedded questions in bold. Please re-read these answers to make sure I 
haven't changed the substance and to answer the open questions. 

Thanks, 

vc 

rt̂ -in-inal Macera 
From! I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 5:17 PM 1 «- • I I I uujr , riujr vv , j j . j./ rn _ 
TO: ranmn-i \/aW~i0 F rFRTV THOMAQ Uli TF F (<̂ C.C\ ^FRT^ • I 
( FR-n 

H N L L 

a 

Subject: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21, 
2005) 

b6 
blC 

Valeri e: 

Please see attached as promised. 
5/11/05 (next Wednesday). 

Thanks, 

in OCA said that the QFRs are due to them by 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27865 

FinalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRI0TActHrg2.txt 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
FBIHQ Room 7975 i 1 
Direct Line: I 
Unci assi fi ed_Ea^L-¿ÛJ— 
Secure Fax:I 

DERIVET>+RQM: Multi^Le-StJUrces 
DEC LASSI FIC^E©N<E^EMPTION 1 
SECRE 

b 6 

b7C 
H 2 

DERTVte^EßOM: Multipj£--Sotrrces 
DEC LASSI FICÀU©NcC£^EMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERlVEß-^ßQM: MultijìJ-e-^urces 
DEC LASSI FIQD^eNCßiEMPTION 1 
S EÇR 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27866 

Fi nalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRI0TActHrg3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CnJ H / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/ (~N=MFVFTT:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^PNNP/RN=PFRTPTFNT<;/RNL h=FRT/MI=FTP<;T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J£IÜÜMáS¿/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b 7 C 

/0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/n=j=RT/nu=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Subject: Final Draft ot QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21, 
2005) 
Sent: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886 
Date: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4623 

^ ^ Duplicate 5/10/05 email this file 
RECC 

Original Message 
From:|~^^ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, May 1U, 2UU5 y*39 AM b 6 
To: r a n m n i ^ I P H P F ^FRT^i ^ hl C 

\ I T O g W F B H 
Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 
21, 2005) 

Duplicate 5/10/05 email this fili 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JE 
ON 09-21-2007 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27867 

Duplicate 

F-i na1nrafl-nFPPPcnnncP<:<;<;rT-FT<;A-PATPTnTAr1-Hrn^ tYl-

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ " f M n n H a v M a v O Q 7 : 1 8 PM | . 
To : I Tncr^t ìfrtV Thomas mi tf f Cnarì ìfrtV I I rnari 

b 7 C J ^ I 
I m a n m m 1 

Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 
21, 2005) 

Duplicate 5/9/05 email this file 

F r o m : ^ "J(OGC) (FBI) 
305 Sent: Friday, May 06, 20Ö5 5:17 PM r 

T O - F A N R N N I \ / A W - J Q F ( Í F R T V T H O M A Q UL I T F F ( O T T ^ I Í F R T ^ • I I I Û G C I . 

n (OGC) (OGA) 

b7C 

Subject: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21, 
2005) 

Page 2 

Duplicate 5/6/05 email this file 



NSL VIO-27868 

EiuaInj^£iÛ£BResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRI0TActHrg3.txt 

Duplicate 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27905 

b5 

b7C 

Ebf^T 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-[ txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUsi££LAEfiQiU_, 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIP]TNTS/CNj I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl TO=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J£IüimS ; /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

CjKUUk/l_N=Kt( LKJ.tN I b / l N l i-
Qnhnprl-- Fnllnw-nn MCI Q ft, Qon I m/i n ' c Question about L 

' sent: ¿ 0 : 0 9 : . 4 / b ' 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5704 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

b7C 
b5 

T t h i n k we have on i ned t h a t f 

j n r r in any event, I look forward to seeing what 
] 

comes out when all or your respective brain power is put to work on this. 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: EriHav Marrh 17 VMflh V n Ç p|V| 
To: I l(OGC) (ERT^ 
ce: THOMAS. JULIE F. COGC) (FBI) :l 

J (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) I 
RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about^ 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

b l 

b7C 

As I have been thinking about this ques 
complicated that it initially appeared 

(S) 

I 
So first. I need to T 

I correct me if T am wronni.l I 
: 

And as 5 I recall . Di i 
](again, I I. 
so I can be si 

[ 

rector Freeh ultimately declined 
, ^ - correct me if my recollection is 

mistaken;. I am going to reread my n le so I can be sure of what I am saying - these 
are all ha^ed on my recollection of issues that are now three years old. i -,1

anc
* 

|can feel free to weigh in as to what happened and how you think we should 
respond to Senator Levin's question on this matter. 

Page 1 

ALL IH F ORH&XI.QH... CÛWTAI'ME.ÏÏ 

mmXM...J%.JMQlA$SXFIER..EXZ 

9-21-200? 
CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/JE 

REASON: 1 .4 (c) 

1: 09-21-2032 



NSL V10-27906 

S ^ R E T 

FollowupSenLevinsQuesti onre-| txt 

ri n i n a l M p ^ ^ a n p -

[OGCÏ ( F B I ) 

e n t : c — h ^ W M . r r h 1 7 i - n P M 

From: 
S e n t : Cr-iHs»/ M . r r h 1 7 ^ 7 7 ^ 1 - 1 3 p M | 

To: | fOGCWFR-nJ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):I ICOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question 

SECRET 
RECORD X X X X 

To assist you in responding to I I request, below, I'm now attaching our DRAFT 
response to Question No. 18 (i.e., Sen. Levin's question) as that response currently 
exi sts: 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Thanks for any additional help you may provide. 

Q r i m n a l M P ^ a r i P -

From: I IfOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent: rr-.Haw M^rrh 17 2006-12:33 PM i 1 
To: I I (OGC)_lEfillJ "nnr} (FBI) 
Cc: 1 TH6MA5, 1ULTE F. (¿¿¿J (FBI); | | (OGcfTFBi) 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Question 

SECRET 
b7C RECORD X X X X 

I'm reviewing answers to 18 SSCI questions to Valerie Caproni. 

Senator Levin has asked a question (# 18): 

P a g e 3 

J 



NSL VIO-27907 

mnt lfiiith Valerie Caproni this morning on this and she told me that you. 
I are read into a program that my unit is not. Could you give me 

answer on this? 

Unit Chief 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
P R T RN P N N | , 7 Q 7 ^ 

STUl I I , , 
Unclassified 1-aX! \ 
Secure Fax: (202)" 

DER 

SECRET 

Ml 
ITON E> 

ces 

Page 3 
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NSL VIO-27908 

b 6 

b7C 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionrej |.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=REClPlLNI^N=VL£AVRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rw P F R T D T F M T C / R M \ / F / ~ A D P H M T 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pni!P/rM=PFrTP-|;ENTS/CN=| n / 0 = F B I / Q U = F I R S T 

/UU=hlKbl A U M 1 N ] 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN l~~~l1 - - " 

?ni iP/rM=PFrTPTF 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |/0=FBl/ÙU=HkbI ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNiiEUdûMA5;/0=FBÏ/ÔU=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
!0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

U£1 

böiiL: ¿uuo-ui-i; 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7091 

loin's Question about 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

Hope springs eternal on this day when Irish eyes are smiling! 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March I/, ¿UUb 3:16 PM |— 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBp_J 
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) J" 

I I coco CFBTT 
] (OGC)'(FBI) I 

- IrOGC^L rFRT̂ l 
KCKCÌ ( FRT^ ;L IFBI) ;| 

] (OGC) (FBI);|_ 

> . r r 
u ^ ^ â u w i t u i ^ i & ^ ^ ^ â i ^ ^ i a t t ' s Question about I 

] 
SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

b7C 

b7C 

Do you think by flattery we are going to be able to sort through all this and come up 
with some consistent approach? 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d ay Ma rrh 17 7006 3 • 09 P M | . 
To: I I (OGC) f m l J \(OG£) (F*D 
C c : THOMAS 1111 TF F. f fV i rWFRT^ ;[ 

(OGC^ fFBI^jl 
| I(OGC) (FBI) -
•̂•̂ -.̂ -r • D C CĴ I 1 n\Ai— i m Da MCI c St. Can I awjn' o QueSti Oh abOUt[ 

L, >1 p 
J(OGC) (FBI); I ;c7 

' 1 1 r 
(OGC) (FBI) 

'Duplicate 
SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

ocifliiaaJ—UûââaûÊûû^— 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: UriHav Marrh I ) /Mlllh VOR PM 
To: I rOGC) (F&Ü 

I t J THOMAS 1 I I I T F F f f Y ^ t ^ R T V l 

,„014^2007 
CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/JB 

DECLASSI FT ON: '09-21-2032 

Page 1 
P 

S E Ô F î H ^ 

AL-L'-Ifi-FORMTIOB'-eOirrÄIKED 
H E F E I K IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 



NSL VIO-27909 

]FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionrel 
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGCj 

PC- Cr.nr.»,-M» P Q MCI o X. C^r. I p 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

(FBI) 
s Question 

1 . txt 

about! 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

(S) 

From: I 
Sent: Friday 
To: [ 

^ R R H 17. 

Ce: I HUMAt, 
• D /L" Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

I OGC) (FBI) 
"7ÏÏ06 1:13 PM 
~ I C O G C ) 

JULlt I-. (OWJ \FBI) ; 
Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. 

Levin s 
_[ôGCJ 

Question 
TFBÏ) 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 



NSL VIO-27910 

Duplicate 
b 5 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionrej 

« t Marrh 
From _ 
Sent : ~ FriHav 
To: I . 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;[ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
12:33 PM -

J (OGC) fEfilll 

Subject : 

SECRET 
RECORD X X X X 

NSL Senator Levin Qu^tlLIUM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
BI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate 

SECRET 

Page 3 
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NSL VIO-27911 

b7C 

b5 

T 

Fol 1 owupSenLevi nsQuesti on rej F. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=REClPlLNIy/£N=VL^APRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/(~N=VFCAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=I I 
O.h-iar-l-- Cnllnm-Iin Pa MCI c X. Car. I ow-j r. ' c QueStlOn abOUt | 

JCIIL. ¿.UUU UJ 1J L 1 . U U . J J . ̂ U J 

Date: 2006-03-17 21:06:37.485 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7139 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

b6 
b7C 

b5 

I think Elaine worked on i t . M a y b e Julie also. 

r>r-imn 3l M q c c h m q 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: l-riday, March l/\ 2UUb 3:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ch-jarf- PC- Cnllnui-iin Pa MCI C ^ n *

 Q U 1 N ' C Q U E S T L O N D B O I L T 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

b5 

b6 
b7C 

I 
| fl would need tf| rraru nnwt 
that opinion so I need to know the context. I know Elaine took the lead on 

ori gìnai Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i day Ma rrh 17 ?nflfi 3 • flQ PM 
To: [ , = r m y f l r Hill TIT r frPTi. 

] mi) cusij 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

PC- Cr.nr.iAt-.ir> Pa MCI c ». Can * a\/~i n 1 c QueStlOn abOUt 

ic 

b5 

b5 

From 
Sent: 
To: [ 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Cr • 

Fn r i a v M a r r h 1 7 ^fifjb 3 : 0 5 PM 

JOGCi (FBiX 
T U P . M A C 1111 T F C R C D T > > - L 

KOGCJ ÇFBIJ; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. ÇOGCJ ÇFBIJ -
hiPrt: RF; FNLLNW-nn B P N<;I C ft ^ n . I P\/~I n ' <; Question about [ 

F 1 

L-2007 

B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/JE 

a (c) WHSFH SH0OT-01H1FBISE 

Page 1 
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NSL VIO-27912 

J 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-J 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

J. 
b 5 

t x t Duplicate 

nri m na I Mp<:<:anp 

From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: C r i H a w M a r r h •/ THnfi i• 1 3 PM 

To: 
CriHaw Marrh I / JMMh I • I < P M I I 

| I (OGC)_lEBllJ (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
RECORD XXXX L 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27913 

.icate 

FollowupSenLevi nsOuestionref .txt 

XCKrt (FBI) 
~ Sent: 17 innK nM 

•b/C To: I I 1 fOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Question 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

Duplicate 

SECRET 

SECRET 

SECRET 

SECRET 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27914 

ET 

ta 6 
hlC 

Fol 1 owupSenLevi nsQuesti on re . txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=REClPlLNIy/£N=VL^APRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Œsà£ÉLAEfiÛÊU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNj 
ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CM yQ=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=a£IÜÜMÄ5;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Siih-iprt; Fn l lnw-im RP N 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

ft Spn. I py-in' Question about^ 

sent : 2UUb-U3-l/ 2U:Uy:2/.4/b 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5704 Duplicate 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

ta 5 

From: ^ . I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: P r - . H a v M . r r h 1 7 ? n n f i 3 - n ç PM 

To: I |(OGC) fFBJLL 
JJÛUâ 

I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) I 
U M P R R - ^ ^ PF- FNLLNW-nn P P M<;I C ft CON I M / H n ' c Question abouti 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

_ A T T O R N F Y CI T F M T PRTVTI FF^FD 

1 C 

p 

IS) 

ALL iiyi,.UKlliAl.i.Uiy...L.Uiy.iAiiyiL.U 

21-2007 

iY 65179 

1.4 (c) 

IN: 09-21-20 

Page 1 

SECR 



NSL VIO-27915 

b 6 

b 7 C 

From 
Sent: 
T O : 
Cc: 

•Ì 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-

rininiil Mfliiiinfl--

3.txt 
b 5 

](OGC) (FBI) 
PM 

I n (OGC). rCRTV f 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) '(FBI); | 

Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s question 
JoGcj (FBI1 

(OGC) (FBI) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Duplicate 

- o riyiuaJJdfìssaùfìi 
From: I IfOGCÌ (FBI) 
sent: .Frirlfw Marrh 17 ?00fi 32:33 PM 
To: I |fnr:rWi=RT^I I fOGĈ i (FBI) 

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Qut^uuil 1 

S E C R E T D u p l i c a t e 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27916 

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre-[ 

Page 3 
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NSL VIO-27917 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionrej fr.txt 
b 5 From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=REClPlLNIy/£N=VL^APRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/rN~VFrfl RCflNT /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/p 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNL ]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST To: 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEDILINGHAM;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i£IÛÛM5;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Cr.11m.i-nn Pa MCI e X. Car. I ow-i r. ' e Questi Oil about 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Sent: 2 0 0 Ò - 0 M 7 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7091 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate 

h S 

njn-i n-; r.̂ 1 M n m n n 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
rr-

l(OGC) (FBI) 
3:16 PM l-nday, March U , 2UUb „.xv r,., r 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
THOMAS. IUI TF F. (fìGCÌ Ci= R T V 

loGC) (FBI) 

] i u u j imij ; ; 
a^-WiJ-fc^i—SÄB—l^UJn' s Question about 

? 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Duplicate 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday Marrh 17 7006 3•OQ P M 

TO : I I 1 

Cr • THOMAS 1111 TF F ( n a r i ÌFRT^ 1 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Çiih-iPrf • PF- Fnl lnw-nn Pp MÇI c ft cjpn I m/i r^'c Question about 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Ì
r-in-inal Maccana 

KOGC) (FBI) 
b7C Sent: Frir lay Marrh 1/ ytltlhTnS P M 

To: I I OGC) (FBI} 
• T U ^ M A C T I N T E : C R R C O - R ^ - T | 

Page 1 Âlii-IIFOPJîàTIOT-CQiTàlilD' 
03-21-200? 

îÈCntt 
CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 Biffi/KS R/JB ^ WHEPE SHOE 

REASON: 1.4 (c) 

D E C L A S S I F Y OH: 09-21-2032 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 



NSL VIO-27918 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

S E e H ^ r 

II FollowupSenLevi nsOupstionrpJ m.LXL 

I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) r < ; i l h 1 p r T P F " Fnllnw-im PP M<;i R, qpn I P\/~i n' niiP<;tinn ABOUT[ 

J4.txt 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) From _ 
Sent: Friday. March 17.~2006 1:13" PM r 

To: I 1 (OGC) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
Subject: 

|(OGC) ~ T ) 
Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s question 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

Duplicate 

Page L 



NSL VIO-27919 

•T» -1 • , UI_.OY..I E I Duplicate 

FollowupSenLevi nsOuestionre-)" Is4.txt 

nr- .M- .na l M o c c a n a -

From: I J C ° G C ) < F B I ) 
b 6 Sent: Friday. March 17. 2006 12:33 PM i 1 

b 7 r T o : I I C O G O / F R T ^ I I I(OGC) (FBI) 
D / L Cc: I HUMAb>, JUL1L I-. (UllJ iFBl); | | (Oil) (¿Bl) 

Subject: NSL Senator Levin Que5T16h 
Duplicate 

SECRET 
RECORD X X X X 

DERIVED FROM3=sBduJiTpTë" Sources 
^DÊCLA&SÏTTtATIONEXÊ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMx^äuliigJ^Sources 
¿ECUVSSiFltATION EXEN 
SECRET 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27920 

b 7 C 

Fol1owupSenLevi nsQuesti on re] E.txt 
C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C À P F From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPIENT5yCN=VE(!APRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

N J 1 

Subiert: Fo l l ow - u n Re NSl s ft Sen, l e v i n ' s Question about| 
b 5 I I 

1 b t ì r i L ! ¿ U U O - U I - I ; 2 1 ! U 0 ! i ; . 4 & b 1 

Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 7 2 1 : 0 6 : 3 7 . 4 8 5 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7139 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

, _ O r i m n a l MP^anP 

D b From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
'h7r Sent: l-riday, March 1/, 2UUb 3:45 PM 
. To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
b o <;nh-jpri-- R F - Fnllnw-nn R P N<;I C ft < ; P N I p v i N ' C Question about 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

, - Sent: F r i d a y . March 17. 700fi ^ O Q PM , , 
TO: I I (OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C C c : THO^AQ ini TP P fnnTTrPRTV ATMnbA~THnMAQ m e r i ÌFRTT Î PI I PV I T7AN^ 

INNR^ rcDT>>. 
I M S 11 " T F 11 r F R T V ATMHP A THfìMAQ ( CìfZC ì ÌPRTT I^PIIPV • T7AMMP D 

i f l 
_|(OGC) ( F B I ) I 

Qnh-ip r f PP- Pr>11r>W-nn PP MQI C ft Con I p\/~i n ' C Question about 

Duplicate 
RECORD XXXX 
SECRET 

b 7 C 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:

 1 7
 -jnriK 3-n»: P M 

To: I I OGC) (FBlQ 
LLJ THOMAS. 1UITF F. f (KCÌ ^ R T ^ : I 

1 C O G C ; CFBI;; C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . Q O G C ; Q F B I ; 

b 5 ^Subject: RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEFZIIJ I ? UIJCLAS?±. 

DATE'i Q9-21-2007 P a 9 e 1 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 DMH/KSR/JB 

J: 1.4 (c) o N o r j 

:FY ON: 09-21-2032 O H U R S U 



NSL VIO-27921 

icate 
FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-| 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

txt 

From . 
Sent : " Erirtav Marrh I / 

To: I 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 

K O G C ) (FBI) 
13 PM r 

] (OGC) FEFILLJ-

Subject: 
] 7 Ô G CT T F B I ) 

Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s question 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx Duplicate 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27922 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre- .txt 

b7C 

Or-in-inal MP^anP-
From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 

Fn rUv M^r rT I? PM Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin QuéSTlôh 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

: M F 
] (OGC) Cprtì \ 

FBI); [ 
i n Que 

IP (OGC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

Page 3 

S E C R ^ 



NSL V10-27923 

J 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre I 1 . txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Œ=iÉ££ÛEBÛÉU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=£ ]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEDILINGHAM;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNiO£ItiÛUA£;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

_ G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
b / C G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | ^ _ ^ _ | R 
Cnh-iafl-- Cnllnw-nn PQ MCI C ft C^n I own n ' e Questi Oll dboiltl 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

"Sent: ¿UUb-Ud-1/ ¿U:Uy:.4/b 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5704 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate 

Ori m na I MP^anP 

From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: 'l-riHav. Marrh U . PM 
TO: I I(OGC) (FBii 

-j^t ' » M A M A » I M •• —trr*^ TA I P 
I | (.OGC) IFBIJ; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. IQGCJ IFBIj p 

Subiect: RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about I 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

(S) 

Page 1 
HEFZIÎJ I ? UNCLÀS^. 

39-21-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/ 
1.4 (c) 

•Hi Q9-2-1-2-Q-32 

S E C R E T 



NSL VIO-27924 

j j FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre- > txt 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • CriHiw Mirrh I / "TTrifì .1 :13 PM , , 

D b To: I frofir^/CPT^.I I (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C :c: THOMAS, JULIE F. IOGCJ (FBI); I l(OGC) (FBI) Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

b 6 

Original Message-
From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March t7. 7006 17:33 PM , , 

b 7 C To: I l(OGr\ rPRTV I (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Question 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27925 

b 5 

FollowupSenLevi nsOuestionre-T 

Page 3 

secRet 6— 



NSL VIO-27926 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-[ txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^à£ÉLâEfiÛÊU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/rN=RFrTPTp 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S Z C N J 
GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=1FTHOMAS;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

J/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
S u h H p r t : F n l l n w - i m R P H 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

"Sent: ¿UUb-Ud-1/ 
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7091 

si s ft Spn. I evi n's Question about £ 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate 

b7C 

-Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
C C : 

I 
Friday, 
CAPRONI 
THOMAS-

(FRT^ -I 

1 (OGC) 
March 1/, 200b 3:16 PM 
V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B L L : 

(FBI) 

n i n r : r ^ r u R T l 

Si ihn o r~ 

J(OGC) (FBI) ; 1.1-Bi ; r 
PP- P r . 1 1 r . w - n n P P MSI C ft S p n I p w i n ' c Q l i e S t Ì O i l d b O L l t [ 

] 
S E C R E T 
R E C O R D XXXX 

••̂ ç Original Message 
D 0 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
b7C Sent: F r i d a y . March 17. 7006 3:0Q PM . . 

T o : I I r t =p t i . i n=D-r>. 
TURUWIAC 1IMTC C 

] W T T F Ï Ï T 7 r 
Suhiert: RF: Fnllnw-im Rp NSI S ft SPn. levin's Question about [ 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

he 
hlC 

n From _ 
S e n t : CrHHaw Marrh 1 7 7fY 

To: I 
C C : T H O M A S . J U L I E 
(OGC) (FBI);[ 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
I L - M 1 6 3:05 PM 
_ | 0 G C ) (FBli 
F. (OGC) (FBI):I l i O G Ç W F B l ) I 

(OGC™ (FBIY? 

Page 1 

09-21-2007 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/JE 

REASON: 1.4 (c) 

DEGLÄS-S-I-fY-OH-: Q9-2-1-203-2 

ÄL'L " " ISF'ÖRH&TI OS " ' C ÜWTÄTEE D 
HERE IM IS LWC LASSI FIE: 
IiJHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 



NSL VIO-27927 

suoiect: 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre-T 
(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

7.txt 
L^HBI ; ; L_ARKUIN-L, V A L T K L T T . ^UIJLJ ^ H B L J R 

RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about [ 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Duplicate 

b7C 
?nnfì .1:13 PM _ 

J (OGC) ( F B l ) f 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (.OGC) (FBI) ; ̂  
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & s4h. LSVlh 5 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

I I T T O T T T T 
?stion 

Duplicate 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27928 

b 5 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionrel 

Duplicate 

b7C 

n r - i n - i n a l M o c c a n o -

From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Marrh ¡7. 700fi 17:11 RM |-
TO: I I (OGC W F B l j j L 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. COGC) (FBl)[ 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXX 

NSL Senator Levin QuSSTTCTTT 

lOGC^ (FBI) 
ID. (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

DERIVÉETTReMssMLyi^t^Sou rces 
K A T I O N EXEI 

S E C R E T 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-27929 

Fol1owupSenLevi nsQuesti on re-l B.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = V F C A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:pni ip/rM-PFrTPTFMTc/rw-l ~ ^ g 
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about \ \ -̂ -j 

sent: zuuo-u^-i/ 
Date: 2006-03-17 21:06:37.485 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7139 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
RECORD X X X X 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r-imnal Mescane . 
I I (OGC) (FBI) 

March 17, 2006 3:45 PM 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Follow-UP Re NSLs & Sen. 

Fri day, 
CAPRONI, 

Levin's Question about b7C 
b 5 

SECRET 
RECORD X X X X 

Duplicate 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : Cr-iHsi/ M a r r h 17 ^flfiK ^ • fìQ DM ( 

To: I iFR-n 
J " r- T H O M A C Till TF F f n n r i f FRT 1 • I ( | ^ 

I H I U I L J i h b i J ; ; 1 ' 1 b5 
< : " h " 1 Q r t - Cr.11r.ii»-! in Po MCI C ft. Con * Q U i n 1 c Question about 

SECRET Duplicate 
RECORD X X X X 

O r i n i n a l MP^ar iP 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 'inHav- Marrh \J_ l̂lllh V O Ç PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI] 

•
 T L J A

"
A R
 T . . T T R- R / V V ^ ^ R N T ^ • r 

I h u m i m i l : ¿]AMUUN1. VALLM1L L . ( U m H - B 1 ) 

Ci ihH pr l- • 
_j , VALtKic t . v^uiji-j w 
PF- F r . 11 r .w-nn P o MCI c ft. C o n I o w i n ' c Question dboilt [ 

SECRET 
RECORD X X X X 

09-21-2007 

:Y 65179 

1.4 {c} 

CLASSIFY OU: 09-21-2 03 

Page 1 ÏKESE SHOW OTîSFiJISi. 

J 

b e 

b7C 



NSL VIO-27930 

FollowupSenLevi nsQuestionre 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

} txt 
b 5 

Duplicati 

„ p m n a i M e s s a g e ~ ~ " 

From: | \OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: U n H a v M a r r h \)_ TTTnfi 1:13 PM . £ 
To: I I ^ fFRTVl I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. ¿OGC) (FBI); | I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s question 

S E C R E T Duplicate 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-27931 

T 

FollowuoSenLevi nsOuestionref* 8.txt 

Duplicate 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: I r i H a v M a r r h I / p|V| 
To: I I (OGC)^Efill 
Cc: IHOMAt», JULlt F. (G^U (FBI) ;l 
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Q U B A L IUII 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxx 

he 
I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

J (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

Page 3 

s e ^ T 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o D u p l i c a t i o n F e e s a re c h a r g e d for D e l e t e d P a g e I n f o r m a t i o n S h e e t ( s ) 

To t a l D e l e t e d P a g e ( s ) ~ 206 

P a g e 1 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 2 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 3 -— D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 4 -— D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 5 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 6 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 •— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 8 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 9 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 D •— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 11—- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 2 •— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 3 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 14 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 5 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 6 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e IT-— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 8 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 1 9 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 2D —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 21 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 22 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 23 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 24 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 25 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 26 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 2 7 -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 28 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 29 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 3D -— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 31 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 32 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 33 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 42 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 3 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 4 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 5 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 6 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4"7 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 8 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 4 9 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 50 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 51 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 52 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 



P a g e 53 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 54 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 55 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 56 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 5T —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 58 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 59 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 60 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 61 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 62 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 63 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 64 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 65 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 66 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 61 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 68 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 69 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e "70 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 71 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 12 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 13 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 74 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 15 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 16 —• D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 7 7 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 7 8 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 19 —• D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 80 ~ D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 81 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 82 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 83 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 84 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 85 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 88 —- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 89 ~ D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 90 •— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 91 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 92 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 93 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 94 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 95 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 96 —- O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 97-— O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 98 —• O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 99 ~ O u t s i d e t he S c o p e 

P a g e 100 ~ O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 101 —• O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 102 —• O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 103 —• D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 104 —• D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 117 —- D u p l i c a t e 



P a g e 118 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 119 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 120 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 121 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 122 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 123 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 124 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 125 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 126 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 1 2 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 128 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 129 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 130 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 131 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 132 -- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 133 -- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 134 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 135 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 136 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 3 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 138 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 139 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 140 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 141 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 142 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 143 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 144 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 145 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 146 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 1 4 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 148 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 149 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 150 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 151 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 152 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 153 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 154 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 155 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 156 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 1 5 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 158 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 159 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 160 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 161 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 166 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 1 6 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 168 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 169 -- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 170 -- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 171 -- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 173 -- D u p l i c a t e 



P a g e 176 -- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 7 7 -- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 184 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 185 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 186 -- D u p l i c a t e 

P a g e 1 8 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 188 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 189 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 190 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 191 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 192 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 193 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 194 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 195 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 196 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 1 9 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 198 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 199 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 200 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 201 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 202 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 203 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 204 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 205 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 206 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 2 0 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 208 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 209 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 210 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 211 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 212 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 213 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 214 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 215 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 216 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 2 1 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 218 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 219 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 2 4 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 248 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 249 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 250 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 251 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 252 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 253 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 254 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 255 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 256 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 2 5 7 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 258 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

P a g e 259 -- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 



P a g e 260 

P a g e 261 

P a g e 262 

P a g e 263 

P a g e 264 

P a g e 265 

P a g e 266 

P a g e 2 6 7 

P a g e 268 

O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 

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


